



RECEIVED

May 03 2023

SC Court of Appeals

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 3, 2023

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(via email only – ctappfilings@sccourts.org)

Re: <u>Mark Anthony Bayne v. State</u>	2022-001693	<u>Demarcus L. Robinson v. State</u>	2021-000626
<u>Arthur William Macon v. State</u>	2021-000946	<u>Dishshi R. Young v. State</u>	2021-000528
<u>Andrew A. Clemons v. State</u>	2020-000941	<u>David A. Bowers v. State</u>	2020-001000
<u>Lance Miles v. State</u>	2022-000821	<u>Candice R. Beasley v. State</u>	2019-001365
<u>Filiberto Campos v. State</u>	2022-000777	<u>Bilal S. Haynesworth v. State</u>	2019-001249
<u>K.C. Langford v. State</u>	2021-001426	<u>Andrew E. Torrence, Jr. v. State</u>	2019-001060
<u>Marion Wade Frye v. State</u>	2021-001406	<u>Andra Jamison v. State</u>	2019-000031
<u>Raphael Pontoo v. State</u>	2021-001217		
<u>Gerald R. Williams v. State</u>	2021-000783		
<u>Joseph E. Mills v. State</u>	2021-000627		

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Please be advised that Taylor Zane Smith, Esquire, has left the South Carolina Attorney General's Office and should be removed as counsel of record in the above-captioned cases. Please add me as counsel of record for the State and forward all future correspondence regarding these matters to me. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

William M. Blich, Jr.
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
SC Bar No. 15608

WMB/cc

cc: Joanna Katherine Delany, Esquire
E. Charles Grose, Jr., Esquire
Lara Mary Caudy, Esquire
Kathrine Haggard Hudgins, Esquire

Sarah Elizabeth Shipe, Esquire
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire
Jessica M. Saxon, Esquire
Tricia A. Blanchette, Esquire